
From: Soo, Kit, Env. Health
To: "Olton, Shane"
Cc: andrea.wing@shell.com; Heikkila, Sara; "Kyle S. Flory"; Chris Baldassari; Roe, Dilan, Env. Health
Subject: RE: 461 8th St, Oakland, CA (PlaNet Site ID USF04642): RO0343 Well Installation Activities Update
Date: Wednesday, February 22, 2017 9:56:00 AM
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RE REJECTED ftp REPORT SUBMITTAL RO343.msg

Hi Shane – can you please make sure that the Record Report of Construction for the site is uploaded
to geotracker and the county ftp site?  Please see the attached email correspondence with PES. 
Apparently, they do not have access to geotracker.  Also, I believe that they will submit the other
half of this report when this project is complete.  When they do so, please coordinate with them to
upload to geotracker and the county FTP site.   
 
Thank you,
 
Kit Soo, PG
Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist
Alameda County Department of  Environmental Health (ACDEH)
1131 Harbor Bay Pkwy
Alameda, CA 94502
Direct - 510-567-6791
kit.soo@acgov.org
 

From: Olton, Shane [mailto:Shane.Olton@aecom.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2017 7:37 PM
To: Soo, Kit, Env. Health <Kit.Soo@acgov.org>
Cc: andrea.wing@shell.com; Heikkila, Sara <Sara.Heikkila@aecom.com>
Subject: 461 8th St, Oakland, CA (PlaNet Site ID USF04642): RO0343 Well Installation Activities
Update
 
Hi Kit,
 
Installation of groundwater monitoring wells S-24 and S-25 at the above referenced site is scheduled
for February 27 and 28 (if necessary).  The wells will be installed in accordance with GHDs Subsurface
Investigation Work Plan, dated August 31, 2015.  Note that 12-inch diameter conductor casing was
installed at each location to a depth of approximately 9 feet below ground surface last August 2016. 
As requested in  your letter, dated August 29, 2016, a Well Installation Report will be submitted
within one month after installation.  Please let me know if you have any questions or comments.
 
Sincerely,
 

Shane Olton, P.G.
Project Manager, Site Assessment and Remediation Department
D +1-916-414-5849
M +1-530-908-4404
shane.olton@aecom.com
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RE: REJECTED ftp REPORT SUBMITTAL RO343

		From

		Chris Baldassari

		To

		Soo, Kit, Env. Health; Kyle S. Flory; dehloptoxic, Env. Health

		Cc

		'Heikkila, Sara'

		Recipients

		Kit.Soo@acgov.org; kflory@pesenv.com; deh.loptoxic@acgov.org; Sara.Heikkila@aecom.com



Kit,


 


Unfortunately, PES does not have authorization to upload to GeoTracker for this site.   I suggest requesting their consultant to upload the report - we can provide a link to download a PDF copy of the report off our ftp site (it’s about 20 MB) if that would be helpful.


 


Thanks,


Chris


 


Christopher J. Baldassari, P.G.


Senior Geologist


 


PES Environmental, Inc.


7665 Redwood Blvd., Suite 200


Novato, CA  94945


(415) 899-1600 ext. 256


mobile: (415) 497-2731


Fax:  (415) 899-1601


cbaldassari@pesenv.com


 


From: Soo, Kit, Env. Health [mailto:Kit.Soo@acgov.org] 
Sent: Monday, November 28, 2016 1:31 PM
To: Kyle S. Flory; dehloptoxic, Env. Health
Cc: 'Heikkila, Sara'; Chris Baldassari
Subject: RE: REJECTED ftp REPORT SUBMITTAL RO343




 


Kyle – I still don’t see this on geotracker.  Am I missing something?  Thanks, kit


 


From: Kyle S. Flory [mailto:kflory@pesenv.com] 
Sent: Friday, November 04, 2016 10:36 AM
To: Soo, Kit, Env. Health <Kit.Soo@acgov.org>; dehloptoxic, Env. Health <deh.loptoxic@acgov.org>
Cc: 'Heikkila, Sara' <Sara.Heikkila@aecom.com>; Chris Baldassari <cbaldassari@pesenv.com>
Subject: RE: REJECTED ftp REPORT SUBMITTAL RO343




 


Kit,


 


Thanks for the quick reply and acceptance of the report.  We will upload the report to GeoTracker as well.


 


Thanks,


 


Kyle


415-899-1600  


 


From: Soo, Kit, Env. Health [mailto:Kit.Soo@acgov.org] 
Sent: Friday, November 04, 2016 10:34 AM
To: Kyle S. Flory; dehloptoxic, Env. Health
Cc: 'Heikkila, Sara'; Chris Baldassari
Subject: RE: REJECTED ftp REPORT SUBMITTAL RO343




 


Kyle,


 


I checked the site assessor parcel map and looks like there are a few different addresses associated with the site.  That is fine, we will accept the document and I will notify our clerk on that.  


 


Please also upload this document to geotracker since I did not see it in there this morning.  


 


Thanks, Kit


 


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
Sent: Friday, November 04, 2016 9:51 AM
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


 


Thanks for the email response.  This is a surprise as we have successfully uploaded documents to the ACEH ftp site using the 459 8th Street address before. The address of the property was provided to PES by our clients and we know there is a discrepancy between the address Shell uses and one we were provided.  We discussed this with Jerry Wickham previously and he indicated it would not be a problem to use 459 8th Street for our documents.  Below is a link to the SMP which is on the ACEH web page.  As you can see the transmittal letter and report have the 459 8th Street address.


 


http://gis.acgov.org/DEH/LOPDocuments/RO0000343/SMP_R_2015-08-14.pdf


 


Based on the prior discussions with Mr. Wickham, and the previous successful uploads to and acceptance of documents by the ACEH ftp site can you have your technician accept the report?  We appreciate your consideration of this request.


 


Thank you,


 


Kyle


 


Kyle Flory, P.G.


PES Environmental, Inc.


7665 Redwood Boulevard, Suite 200


Novato, California 94945


415-899-1600


 


Note that we have recently moved to the address above. Please update your records.


 


From: Soo, Kit, Env. Health [mailto:Kit.Soo@acgov.org] 
Sent: Thursday, November 03, 2016 3:58 PM
To: dehloptoxic, Env. Health; Kyle S. Flory
Cc: 'Heikkila, Sara'
Subject: RE: REJECTED ftp REPORT SUBMITTAL RO343




 


Kyle, 


 


Please make sure that your staff submits the Record Report of Construction Report according to the attached guidelines.  The report needs to be uploaded to ACDEH’s ftp site (you also need to send a notification via email to the email indicated in the instructions) and Geotracker.    


 


Also, check with Sara Heikkila about the address.  The address we have on file is 461 8th Street, Oakland.  The one on this report is different.  


 


Thanks, Kit


 


From: dehloptoxic, Env. Health 
Sent: Thursday, November 03, 2016 3:51 PM
To: 'kflory@pesenv.com' <kflory@pesenv.com>
Cc: Soo, Kit, Env. Health <Kit.Soo@acgov.org>
Subject: REJECTED ftp REPORT SUBMITTAL RO343




 


REJECTED ftp REPORT SUBMITTAL


 


Case No. RO343


  


Ladies and Gentleman: 


 


Alameda County Department of Environmental Health (ACDEH) Local Oversight Program has rejected your recent report submittal to the County's ftp site.  Your submission does not meet the requirements of ACDEH for submittal of electronic documents for the reason(s) listed (in bold and underline) below.  The rejected document has not been entered into the case file and has not been forwarded to your caseworker for review.  Rejection of the report may put you at risk of noncompliance.  Please make the necessary corrections and resubmit the report as soon as possible.   Failure to submit the requested report by your due date may result in enforcement actions or the removal of this site from the SWRCB Cleanup Fund. 


 


1.  Professional Certification stamp is missing.


2.  Document not found, please re-upload.


3.  Document is damaged.  After you upload open the file on your end and again from the ftp site; this will rule out any file corruption during uploading process.


4.  A security exists on the document.


5.  Document lists incorrect site address.


6.  Document is missing Perjury statement.


7.  Perjury statement needs to be signed by Responsible Party.


8.  Document needs to be uploaded electronically to Geotracker and Alameda County’s FTP website.


9. ACEH’s website does not support the same functionality as Geotracker.
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